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PHILLIPS PETROLEUIVPCOINAPANY 
ODESSA,TEXAS 79760 
PHILLIPS BUILDING. FOURTH & WASHINGTON ^ " * * 

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 

November 5, 1968 

7-5 Lea Lease, Administrative 
Order No. PC-363 

F i l e : W6-Ba-833-68 

Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary - Director 

Gentlemen: 

Administrative Order No. PC-363 approved our request to commingle condensate and 
crude on our Lea Lease i n response to our le t t e r dated October 18, 1968. 

We wish to advise that a clerical error was made i n the formation name stated for 
our condensate production wherein i t was called Wolfcamp when i n re a l i t y the 
completion is i n the Morrow as evidenced by a l l other records and completion data 
f i l e d on this well. 

Please correct the gas well/condensate formation name to: Undesignated Morrow. 
Aliothar data was correct as submitted i n our l e t t e r application. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

F. F. Lovering, Manager 
Southwestern Regiont-/ 

HM:bw 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission 

Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 


